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Hannah Elliott

From: Lisa Andrach <lisa@fitchandneary.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 2:38 PM
To: Hannah Elliott
Cc: John Eisler
Subject: Greenbar Excavation - Open Record submittal by applicant: Round 1
Attachments: Applicant Open Record Round 1.pdf

Please see the attached for the record. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Lisa Andrach, Attorney 

 
Fitch and Neary, PC 
210 SW 5th St, Suite 2 
Redmond, OR 97756 
Ph: 541-316-1588 
Fax: 541-316-1943 
www.fitchandneary.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to it, 
may contain confidential  information that is legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify us by reply at info@fitchandneary.com or by telephone at 541 316-1588, and 
destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to a disk. 
 
[CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe] 

Exhibit 61
Received by CCCD 4/15/2025
During open record period on 
limited issue
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